# Michigan Technological University Undergraduate Student Government

An amend to the Undergraduate Student Government Constitution.

Presented on: 1/8/2025

Adopted on: X/X/2024

#### **AMENDMENT NO.** 2024-2025 #23

INTRODUCED BY: Isobel Bowker, Cole Pierucki, David Reeves, Lee Phillips, Ford Schoonover

**Article and Section:** Article IX, Section 1

### **Proposed Amendment:**

## Section 1 – Ways and Means

- 1. The Ways and Means Committee recommends financial allocations and disbursements to fundable accounts. All actions of this committee must be approved during a regular meeting of the Undergraduate Student Government.
- 2. This committee is composed of three members elected from the Undergraduate Student Government, a minimum of 1 representative from the Graduate Student Government, subject to increase according to the bylaws, and two additional members elected from the Student Assembly. The Treasurer shall be chair of this committee.
  - a. The additional members shall be considered Associate Members of the Undergraduate Student Government unless they already serve as an Undergraduate Student Government Representative.
- 3. Quorum for Ways and Means meetings shall be defined as two-thirds of committee membership. The Ways and Means Committee shall not take action in the absence of quorum.
- 4. The Ways and Means Committee shall internally elect:
  - a. a Vice Chair to serve as the secretary of the committee, which entails recording and preserving the minutes of all Ways and Means Committee meetings and communicating with RSOs about the status of Opportunities and Reserve Fund requests. This position may not be held by the GSG member.
  - b. a Finances Manager to oversee the request of Student Activity Fee reimbursements, advancements, and ROEs to RSOs, per the instructions of Student Leadership and Involvement. This position may not be held by the Treasurer, Vice Chair, or the GSG member.

# Michigan Technological University Undergraduate Student Government

An amend to the Undergraduate Student Government Constitution.

Presented on: 1/8/2025

Adopted on: X/X/2024

#### **AMENDMENT NO.** 2024-2025 #27

INTRODUCED BY: Isobel Bowker, Cole Pierucki, David Reeves, Lee Phillips, Ford Schoonover

**Article and Section:** Article IX, Section 1

### **Proposed Amendment:**

### Section 1 – Ways and Means

- The Ways and Means Committee recommends financial allocations and disbursements to fundable accounts. All actions of this committee must be approved during a regular meeting of the Undergraduate Student Government.
- 2. This committee is composed of the Undergraduate Student Government Treasurer, the four officers (President, Vice President, Treasurer, and Secretary) and two additional three members elected from the Undergraduate Student Government, and two additional members elected from the Student Assembly. The Treasurer shall be chair of this committee.
  - a. The additional members shall be considered Associate Members of the Undergraduate Student Government unless they already serve as an Undergraduate Student Government Representative.
  - b. In the case of a vacancy of an additional member, the Undergraduate Student Government President shall appoint a member of the Student Assembly to fill the position.
  - c. In the case of a vacancy of a member from the Undergraduate Student Government, an election shall be held at the following meeting to elect a new member. If there are no interested candidates, then a member of the Executive Board shall be charged with taking the spot of the member until a replacement can be found and elected.
    - i. The Undergraduate Student Government President shall have the responsibility of attempting to recruit and/or push for the election of a representative to this position
- 3. Quorum for Ways and Means meetings shall be defined as two-thirds of committee membership. The Ways and Means Committee shall not take action in the absence of quorum.
- 4. The Ways and Means Committee shall internally elect:

- a. a Vice Chair to serve as the secretary of the committee, which entails recording and preserving the minutes of all Ways and Means Committee meetings and communicating with RSOs about the status of Opportunities and Reserve Fund requests.
- b. a Finances Manager to oversee the request of Student Activity Fee reimbursements, advancements, and ROEs to RSOs, per the instructions of Student Leadership and Involvement. This position may not be held by the Treasurer or Vice Chair.